506 S. Grove Avenue — Contributing

ARC 01-19 — addition and remodel

At this location is a two-story, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1900. The dwelling has a stone
foundation, a hip and gable roof of asphalt shingles and an exterior of weatherboard siding. The
main (E) and south facades have a wraparound porch with Tuscan wood columns, square wood
baluster railings, wood floors and stone piers. The main entrance retains its original, single-light
- sz glass and wood door and a single-light fixed window flanking the
door both with wood cornice surrounds. On the rear fagade is an
original two-story wing with a secondary entrance on the north
facade. The north entry has a single-light and three-panel wood
door above which is a hipped roof canopy supported by single “S”
design wood bracket supports. Above this entrance is a shed
roof wall dormer with paired, two-light fixed windows. There are
matching gable roof dormers on the north and south facades with
paired one-over-one double hung wood sash windows and
weatherboard siding. On the west facade is a large hipped roof
addition with weatherboard siding over an open-air carport.

Located to the rear of the dwelling is an original, single-bay,
frame garage with a hipped roof of asphalt shingles and an
overhead track metal panel door. Contributing




